



SAMANTHA BUCKLEY

Samanthabuckley321@gmail.com | C: 502-291-2283 | Gurnee, IL

Summary

Experienced nurse with 14 yrs experience in NICU, Critical Care, Emergency room, Pediatrics, Float nurse, and Home Healthcare. Seeking career with a company that values their employees and strives to provide optimal care to patients and their families.

ACTIVE Illinois and Wisconsin nursing license

Experience

Froedtert & The Medical College Of
Wisconsin | Pleasant Prairie, WI
NICU /Staff Nurse, Mother-Baby Unit
09/2019 - Current

- Administered oral, intramuscular and IV medications to patients and monitored responses.
- Monitored and recorded patient condition, vital signs, recovery progress and medication side effects.
- Applied extensive nursing expertise in management of patient care elements from admission to discharge, delivering emergency interventions when needed.
- Coordinated care with physicians and other clinical staff to prepare for treatment, carry out interventions and enhance continuum of care to deliver comprehensive services.
- Educated patients and families on treatment strategies and at-home care.

BAYADA Pediatrics Cherry Hill | Cherry
Hill, NJ
Clinical Nurse Manager
11/2014 - 12/2019

- Performed initial, monthly, PRN and final assessments on all clients within caseload assignment.
- Assessed the performance of nursing staff and build educational initiatives to enhance the competency of teams and individual professionals at clinical and operational levels.
- Evaluated performance of staff nurses, contributing to professional development.
- Established and maintained positive relationships with physicians, case managers, patients and families.
- Provided strong leadership and guidance to nurses.
- Engaged in quality control, reviewing charts for accuracy on quarterly basis.
- Developed and executed Plan of Action for any trends or concerns found during audits.
- Mentored and coached nursing staff, listening to concerns and providing counsel.
- Maintained quality care systems, standards and HIPAA confidentiality.

Travel Nurse Across America | North
Little Rock, AR
Travel Registered Nurse
01/2012 - 01/2014

- Provided skilled direct nursing care to critical patients in the ICU and Emergency department.
- Treated patients following physician's orders and treatment plan, administering various types of medications and therapies.
- Administered oral, intramuscular and IV medications to patients and monitored responses for emergent concerns.

- Delivered information regarding care and medications to patients and caregivers in comprehensible terminology.
- Responded to emergency situations with speed, expertise and level-headed approaches to provide optimal care, support and life-saving interventions.
- Maintained strict patient data procedures to comply with HIPAA laws and prevent information breaches.

Norton Healthcare | Louisville, KY

Registered Nurse

08/2005 - 12/2011

Registered nurse for Float Pool including Level 1 Trauma ER.

- Trauma and Triage trained.
- CPR, ACLS, and PALS certification at that time.
- Educated multiple new grads and nurses training for trauma and triage.

Skills

- Safety and compliance
- Hiring and training
- Care coordination
- Patient education and counseling
- Patient assessment
- Treatment coordination
- Care planning
- Electronic charting - EPIC
- Intake and discharge
- Medication and IV administration
- Patient education
- Staff Development and Precepting

Education and Training

Spalding University | Louisville, KY

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

2005

Honors

Certifications: NRP, PALS, & BLS

Nominated for Nurse Manager of the Year in 2018